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Ford, John H. x5158

From: John Bigley [jbigley@uhcllc.net]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:05 PM
To: Ford, John H. x5158

Subject: RE: Castroviile Veterans Village
John,

You are correct, we are withdrawing our application. Yes, we are disappointed as well. Thank you for your help in
getting this through the system. | am sorry and disappointed we will not be able to move forward.

Regards,

John

From: Ford, John H. x5158 [mailto:FordJH@co.monterey.ca.us]
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 2:55 PM

To: John Bigley <ibigley@uhcllc.net>

Subject: RE: Castroville Veterans Village

Hi John:

This is sad news. We will interpret this as a request to withdraw the application. We will ask the property owner to
acknowledge the withdrawal of the application. Since this project is in front of the Board of Supervisors, we will
probably present an alternative resolution to the board granting the appeal and denying the project.

Thanks

John

John Ford

RMA - Services Manager

Resource Management Agency -- Planning
(831) 755-5158

To view your project online via Accela Citizen Access, please use the following link:
https://aca.accela.com/monterey/Default.aspx

From: John Bigley [mailto:jbigley@uhclic.net]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:21 PM

To: Ford, John H. x5158

Subject: Castroville Veterans Village

John,
[ hope you're having a good Friday. Some information pertaining to the site was brought to our attention about three

weeks ago. We were hoping that the seller had some additional information, but it appears he does not. Based on the
information that was discovered during our NEPA study, we can no longer move forward with the development.



If you would like to discuss further, please do not hesitate to call 949.293.4420.

You and David have been extremely helpful in this process. .We are very disappointed that we will have to turn back the
funding and abandon this opportunity. '

Regards,

John F. Bigley
UHCLLC

2000 E. Fourth Street
Suite 205

Santa Ana, CA 92705
714-835-3955 X 106



